Julia Heilakka

From: Russell C. Albert Il

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 7:29 AM

To: Julia Heilakka

Cc: Sal Caiazzo. PE; Terri Timko-Admin

Subject: RE: Smithfield Sewer Authority Land Development Plan Review No. 1
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Julia

Per email below, the Sewer Authority is in receipt of the review comment letter for our Land Development Plan
submission.

Due to the limited time to review these comments, and evaluate appropriate responses for submission prior to next
Planning Commission meeting, we ask that our project review be tabled until the June Planning Commission meeting.

Russ Albert

Administrative Staff
Chairman

Smithfield Sewer Authority
rcalbert@ptd.net
570-977-0414

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission and any documents accompanying this email transmission may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, and/or the taking of action based on the contents of this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. Kindly reply to the sender advising of the error
in transmission and delete the message and any accompanying documents from your system immediately.

From: Melissa E. Hutchison <MHutchison@tandmassociates.com>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 3:53 PM

To: Julia Heilakka <julia@smithfieldtownship.com>

Cc: Jon S. Tresslar <JTresslar@tandmassociates.com>; Matthew HELBERS <matthew.helbers@bureauveritas.com>;
Salvatore Caiazzo <scaiazzo@hanovereng.com>; ralbert2401@comcast.net; Timko Terri-SSA <admin@ssauthority.com>
Subject: Smithfield Sewer Authority Land Development Plan Review No. 1

Please find the attached letter regarding the above referenced project. The original of this letter will be
provided to the Township. If any other party desires a paper copy of this correspondence, kindly contact
me and one will be provided to you.

\ MELISSA E. HUTCHISON, PE
\ PRINCIPAL ENGINEER
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